
November 30, 2018 

Mr. Carothers, P.E. 

Engineering Manager/City Engineer 
City of Camas 

616 NE 4th Avenue 
Camas, WA 98607 
Via email to jcarothers@cityofcamas.us 

Re: Green Mountain Estates - Request for Reimbursement Improvement Agreement on 
Water and Sewer Improvements. 

Dear Curleigh, 

I am requesting that the City of Camas enter into a Reimbursement Improvement Agreement 
with Green Mountain Estates, LLC for the following items: 

• Approximately 2,700-feet of gravity sewer line constructed in Goodwin Road east of 
Ingle Road Intersection. 

• Approximately 2,700-feet of Water Main constructed in Goodwin Road east of Ingle 
Road Intersection. 

The contact for Green Mountain Estates, LLC is: 
Rian Tuttle 
604 W Evergreen Boulevard, 
Vancouver, WA 98660 
Ph: {360) 892-0514 
Email: rian@holtgroupinc.com 

If you should have any further questions or concerns regarding the proposed paving, please let 
me know. 


